

OPG Issue

From: serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 06 May 2017 15:04:04 -0400
Attachments: Letter to OPG 05 May 2017.docx (20.86 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a first draft of a possible letter to OPG Chair from M to help with Board approvals. The letter is being reviewed by policy/ legal but I wanted to give you an earlier draft to get your comfort with this approach.

Serge